Great Saltpetre Cave Preserve Management Committee Meeting

July 10, 2012

7 PM at Molly Malone's

Committee Members present

Neena Jud Werner Jud Richard Duncan Mike McNabb

Also attending

Bob Dobbs Matt Keller Bob Yuellig Pat Yuellig Jerry Brandenburg Tammy Otten James Clements Beau Gergle

Meeting began at 7:10 pm.

Secretary's Report

Minutes from 6/10/12 were read and approved. Motion to accept Werner, Mike 2^{nd} , by acclaim.

Treasurer's Report

During June, GSP took in \$1,331 in camping income. The group formerly known as Woodland Altars donated \$695 of this during their June event, and also donated \$350 towards extra services. Scouts donated \$476 for camping. The remaining \$160 was from cavers and their friends. Other income includes a Green Latrine donation of \$400 from People's Bank and a \$200 general donation from Toyota. Total income for the month of June was \$2,311.

Total expenses for June were \$1,500. This included \$580 in Open House expense reimbursements, finishing up that May event. The rest was for tractor repairs, utilities and general expenses. Net income for June was \$811.

Caretaker's Report

Bill Carr reported that a group of cavers jammed the front gate lock sideways and broke it, but it has been replaced. In the last few weeks he found the cave and the ticket house left unlocked. The shelter refrigerator quit working again, he and RD looked at a big gap on the seal which might need

replacing. He replaced the lift arm on the finishing deck so it should be ready to use. The tractor needs repairs, the left front steering knuckle is leaking worse then before and the right side lift arm heim joint is very loose. He also believes mice have made another nest in the dash and are eating on the wires again.

Last week during the Post Convention event, the new phone and internet service were used almost non stop, and it was very handy for a caver whose uncle passed away while down here.

RD refilled all the gasoline cans so they will be ready for KOR work weekend. RD motion to accept, Neena 2nd, by acclaim.

<u>Updated Schedule</u> 7/14 KOR Work Weekend 7/20 KOR 8/11 Music in the Mountain Work Weekend, also BGG Meeting 8/18 MIM 9/15 Scout Jamboree

Old Business

<u>Karst-O-Rama</u> Tammy is projecting 400 attendees. Neena estimated that 16 port-olets would be needed and determined the location of the units. Neena determined and diagramed the mowing sequence for the fields for greatest efficiency.

<u>Wi-fi</u> The system is installed and it works.

<u>Music in the Mountain</u> Livingston Fire Department will vend food for the event. (they have since canceled out)

<u>Scout Shelter</u> Wood for the construction is purchased and on the trailer at Pat Hutson's house.

Kitchen Range hood needs installation and hook-up.

Reese Walter with Blue Grass Grotto said the "Turtle Man Show" contacted them about doing a cave episode at GSP. The committee unanimously disapproved of this request.

RD motion to adjourn, Neena 2nd. Meeting adjourned 8:15 pm.

Next meeting Tuesday, August 7th at North Central Public Library Hamilton Avenue near I-275.